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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, .S, Citizenship and Immigration Services
Commissioner, LULS. Customs and Border Pratection

Director, LS, Immigration oms Enforcement
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

FROM: The Deputy Secretary

SUBJECT: Department of Homela g oo gance on Treatment of
Individuals Previously SuBject 1o the Reperting and Registration
Requirements of the National Security Entry EXit Registration
System

Auached, please find the Department’s Guidance on Treatment of Individuals Previousty Subject
to the Reporting and Regisiration Requirements of the National Security Entry Exit Registration
System (NSEERS). On April 28, 2011, the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) announced
in the Federal Register ils removal of the hist of countries whose nationals have heen subject 1o
NSEERS registration and reporting requirements. As of that date, DHS has suspended all special
registration and reporting requiremenis associated with the NSEERS program.

In the wake of this change, the attached guidance clarifies the Department's policy on the
treatment of individuals who were previously subject to. but failed to comply with, these
requirements. Within sixty {60) days, components shall issue specific guidance consistent with
this policy, ensuring that sufficient procedures are ip place and thal appropriate training and
instruction is provided to ensure compliance of all persennel with this policy. Components
should also review existing intemal guidance refated 10 the NSEERS program, other than those
policies explicitly addressed in the attached. and take appropriate steps (o revise those
documents. All questions regarding the scope and implementstion of this Guidance should be
directed to your respective policy offices, who will confer, as appropriate, with the Depariment’s
Offices of Policy, General Counsel, and Civil Rights and Civil Liberties. Furthermore, any
guidance that is developed or revised in accordance with this memorandum must be ceardinated
with these offices.
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